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March 7, 2002

Seth Morris

PROJECT ON GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT
666 Eleventh Street, NW., Suite 500
Washington, DC 20001-4542

RE: Response to your February 21, 2002 letter regarding Bindley Western Industries, Inc.

Dear Mr. Morris:

The Chief Legal Officer of Cardinal Health, Inc. (“Cardinal Health™) asked that I
respond to your February 21, 2002 letter, a copy of which is enclosed for your
reference. The “findings relevant to Bindley Western” in the table enclosed with
your letter contain factual errors that are corrected below. To the extent that data
stated for an item in your table is not identified as in error in the following
paragraphs, we confirm the data as accurate.

Your letter states that any “publication of this data will include your response ....”
If your organization’s goal is accuracy, then I assume that your statement does not
mean that the data in the table will be “published” as you sent it and our
“response” will be “included” in addition to the table. Instead, the table should be
corrected so that each item of data is correct in the first instance.
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The “Findings” Contained in the Table'

Item No. 1: The “Violation” stated in this item is inaccurate, as is readily
evidenced by the quote in the “Description.” Prior to being acquired by Cardinal
Health, Bindley Western entered a plea of guilty to one count of violating

18 U.S.C. § 371, conspiracy. The plea agreement stated that Bindley Western
“conspired” with two of its San Dimas, California-based managers to violate

18 U.S.C. § 2314, which makes it a crime to transport items knowing that the
items have been obtained by fraud. The Information filed by the Government did
not allege, and the Plea Agreement did not state that Bindley Western committed
any “fraud.” The sole acts of “fraud” identified in the Information and Plea
Agreement were the acts of Bindley Western’s customers, who were alleged to
have obtained property in violation of agreements the customers had entered into
with pharmaceutical manufacturers. The Information alleged that two San Dimas
managers acted without the knowledge of Bindley’s corporate executives. These
managers are no longer with the company.

Item No. 2: Item 2 is incorrect in its entirety. The sole matter in which Bindley
Western has been subject to allegations that its conduct violated any SEC
regulation is Item No. 4 in your table. The “Description” stated for this Item
relates to criminal violations to which the two San Dimas managers pleaded
guilty. In each plea, Bindley Western was identified as the victim of the
manager’s conduct. The “Court Case” of the “Brand Name Prescription Drugs
Antitrust Litigation” is wholly unrelated to any other entry for this Item No. 2.
The “Brand Name Prescription Drugs Antitrust Litigation” is pending civil
litigation in which Bindley Western and numerous other drug wholesalers have
been named as defendants along with several pharmaceutical manufacturers.
Bindley believes the allegations set forth against it in this litigation are without
merit.

Item No. 3: The “Violation” stated in this item (i.e., “Fraud”) is inaccurate, as is
readily evidenced by the quote in the “Description.” In November 1997, Bindley
Western entered into a Civil Consent Decree with the United States and the Drug
Enforcement Administration to resolve issues related to alleged violations of the
recordkeeping and reporting regulations of the Controlled Substances Act.
Bindley Western agreed to pay $700,000 and to submit to a subsequent
compliance audit. Following a DEA inspection in late 1998, Bindley Western
received a letter from the Government stating that all terms and conditions of the
Consent Decree had been satisfied.

Item No. 4: The “Violation” stated in this item is potentially misleading because
the plaintiffs in this civil matter alleged that Bindley Western violated SEC
regulations.

! The fourth column in your table is titled “Verdict.” A “verdict” is a formal decision or finding made by a jury.
There has been no trial of any matter involving Bindley Western; therefore, there has been no “verdict” in any of the
matters referenced in your table. A more appropriate title for this column would be “Resolution.”
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The plaintiffs alleged that Bindley Western (as well as other defendants) did not
state in its SEC filings that Bindley Western purchased some of its products (less
than one percent) from other wholesalers (a lawful acquisition method that
wholesalers continue to use today). This matter was settled without a
determination on the underlying merits of the plaintiffs’ claims.

Please contact me at 614-757-5406 if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely, , -
/%/ %
ﬁohn C. Erickson III

Enclosure



ConAgra Foods, Inc.
One ConAgra Drive
Omaha, NE 68102-5001

TEL: 402-595-4154
FAX: 402-595-4038

Chris Klinefelter
Vice President

March 7 s 2002 Investor Relations

Project on Government Oversight
Attention: Seth Morris

666 Eleventh Street N.W., Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20001-4542

Re: ConAgra Foods, Inc.

Dear Mr. Motris:

I am writing in response to your February 21, 2002 letter to ConAgra Foods, Inc., which
requested “verification or refutation” of data pertaining to ConAgra Foods.

ConAgra Foods is one of the world’s largest food companies with $27 billion in annual sales and
more than 89,000 employees. The company is a party to a number of lawsuits and claims arising
out of the operation of its many businesses. With respect to the matters covered in your letter, I
am providing comments to clarify your summaries or correct inaccurate statements. My
comments are provided in sequential order below and are numbered to correspond to the
numbered matters summarized in your letter:

1

The Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA”) alleged safety
and health violations at the Monfort Beef Division plant located in Cactus, Texas.
Monfort settled the alleged OSHA violations with the U.S. Department of Labor in
September 2000. The settlement did not prove or include an admission of violations.

ConAgra Foods takes the safety and health of its employees very seriously.
Monfort’s Cactus, Texas plant is one of many ConAgra Foods’ plants. In the
aggregate, beef companies owned by ConAgra Foods have an injury rate that is
significantly below the industry average.

United States of America, ex rel., Ali Bahrani v. ConAgra, Inc., et al. is a pending
matter. ConAgra Foods, like many companies, is often the target of lawsuits, many
of which are frivolous or without merit. Because anyone may file a lawsuit
regardless of merit, we believe it is not appropriate for you to reference such pending
cases until the court proceedings are final. ConAgra Foods has denied all allegations
in Bahrani’s lawsuit.
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The U.S. Department of Labor alleged violations of the Fair Labor Standards Act
(“FLSA”). Monfort was not fined $3,494,448 as your summary suggests. Monfort
settled the alleged FLSA violations with the U.S. Department of Labor in November
2000. Again, there was no admission of liability.

ConAgra, Inc., et al. v. GAP SU KIM, et al. is another pending civil matter. No
“guilty” verdict has been rendered against ConAgra Foods as your summary states.
The allegations of fraud referenced in your summary were submitted to a jury in the
United States District Court for the Central District of California. On July 3, 2001,
the jury rendered a judgement for $382,719 in favor of ConAgra Foods and did not
render any money judgement against ConAgra Foods. The matter is pending
resolution of post-trial motions.

In 1997, ConAgra Foods agreed to pay $8.3 million to settle allegations against
Peavey Company, a ConAgra Foods subsidiary. The subsidiary admitted that certain
employees mishandled grain at some specific locations in its southeast region during
a period pre-dating 1993.

Both ConAgra Foods and Peavey implemented augmented control systems to
decrease the likelihood of similar problems in the future. Additionally, Peavey
implemented compliance programs and training for all employees.

Contrary to your summary, neither ConAgra Foods nor Peavey Company has ever
settled “SEC violations” for $2 million.

In 1995, Monfort acknowledged a misdemeanor violation of the OSHA machine

guarding regulations. Monfort agreed to pay a fine of $100,000 and a civil penalty of
$525,000.

I appreciate your professionalism in taking the time necessary to verify the accuracy of the
statements in your summary. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional
questions with respect to these matters.

Very truly yours,

Cle Kl //g

Chris Klinefelte
Vice President, Investor Relations

CK;kjc
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